From: Mirmak, Michael

To: ibis-editorial@freelists.org

Subject: Minutes, IBIS Editorial Task Group Meeting - Aug. 28 , 2015
Date: Saturday, September 05, 2015 2:07:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

IBIS EDITORIAL TASK GROUP

] ibis/Editorial_wi
Mailing list: ibis-Editorial @freelists.org

Archives at http://www.freelists.org/archive/ibis-interconn

Attendees from August 28 Meeting

ANSYS Curtis Clark

Cadence Design Systems Bradley Brim

Cisco David Siadat

Intel Corp. Michael Mirmak*

Keysight Technologies Radek Biernacki*

Mentor Graphics Arpad Muranyi*

Micron Technology Justin Butterfield, Randy Wolff
Signal Integrity Software Mike LaBonte*, Walter Katz*
Teraspeed Labs Bob Ross*

No patents. Michael Mirmak joined the meeting late. Thanks to Mike LaBonte for taking notes for the first half of the meeting.

Arpad Muranyi asked if C_comp-related editorial changes could be made. Bob Ross responded that he would support this if the
change is simple.

Arpad noted this would delay our review cycle and the vote on 6.1. Bob replied that he thought the language is good enough for
this version.

Walter Katz observed that the Editorial Task Group would reject any change that affects functionality. Model makers can make
unambiguous models using C_comp_*.

Arpad presented an example. One model uses [C Comp Corner] for pullup and pulldown, but has C_comp under [Model]. The [C
Comp Corner] subparameter names are the same as [Model] subparameters. This causes confusion. How do the following
interrelate?

[Model]

C_comp

[C Comp Corner]
C_comp_pullup
C_comp_pulldown

Walter suggested a BIRD. We do not have to do thisin 6.1.
Bob replied that [C Comp Corner] overrides [Model], but only if the tool supports [C Comp Corner].
Radek Biernacki stated that any tool that supports [C Comp Corner] should use that.

Arpad noted that, if a tool does not support [C Comp Corner], it will skip over all items until the next keyword. Also the min/max
values would be reversed. Bob replied that the text is clear other than one missing word: [Model]. If you don’t support

C_comp_corner, you shouldn’t use it.

Radek Biernacki stated that, if [C Comp Corner] is present, it overrides other values. If there is no value to override, then it will
not override. Some tools might not support split C_comp.

Arpad showed an email adding comments to the [C Comp Corner] paragraph in the specification, and how it may be edited:


mailto:ibis-editorial@freelists.org
http://www.eda.org/ibis/interconnect_wip/
mailto:ibis-interconnect@freelists.org
http://www.freelists.org/archive/ibis-interconn/

D ———r—

Fiwt — Srotinae ! ¢ 4, A
Syt Dot Ry By o vt | o Bt

Walter Katz <wkatz@sisoft.com>
RE:How must his ook 10 an TS model maker

U Camp o prasen (b s taking sbost he Kevord, not
arvas une heguac dsoa { hevs o vabas, the vadue 55 cassiod by it
Comanmaticey aveids sy bt omak

“uapacameters, see next wara) Ccompt (note the star

e 12 (¢ Comp Covnes) exinen, o mavLer hat sobpSmarers 14 nas
e under oaett?) epresentons. -

© 5ot s





H % L FiE: How: must thiz laok to an [BI5 madel maker - Biessege (HTRL) T E = O %

MESSAGE

e - 3 . S = . ey =
G Ignore x [l 3 52 Meeting Maove tc 7 4 To Manager b < Rules [ b IHI |" ,\-']&5 % Find q
e e L T Team Emad v Daone _Fl-‘tn-eﬂmr , o ] Reluted = .
£otunk- Delele | Reply Rephy Forward [ picee - 2 RepasfrDetete T Creste New Mene B Actione « .r\.arl categorize Follew  Tranlate B St Zoom
all - o OrE | Unread Up~ = .
Delete Respond ubck Steps [ Mave Tags 5 Editing Zoom ~

Fri 8/24/2015 5:34 AM
Walter Katz <wkatz@sisoft.com:
RE: Hawy rust this leok to an IBIS model maker

To Muranyi, Arped; Bob Roos

“If [&Cump Corner]is present {this iz talking about the keyword, not

any of its C_comp 0F C_comy #%* suhparameteesj,its value

orvalugs {the keyword doesn’t have a value, the value is cacrcied by ite
suhparameters) override any ather (what does "other' refer to her? S0 far
we were talking about the keyword, and ather seems to refer to
suhparameters, ses next word}p C_comp* gnote the star % in the previous
warid, does this refer to the sverride rule that © comp is overridden by
€_comp_®*** . op i# thisz Lrying Lo 2ay thal Lhese subparamelocs under

[€ Comp Cormer] override the subparameters having the same nams arider
the [Model] kKeyworil, subparameter by subparameter, or doss 1t say

that if [€ Comp Cormer] exiats, no matter what subparameters it has
they will overvide the entice © Comp and {_comp #%% gubpacameber

set under [Hodel]?} representations

There are Lot of quEsCiond agsociated with rchiz aingle senrence, and
they =hould be all answersd by the text in the specification.
Unicrtunately che way chis =sptence is written I fes=l left dangling
with all these quascions

Vhen wou =ay the spec iz clear on thi=, [ think you are reading a
lat into these words vhich is simply not there as Zar as I can tell.

Thanks,

Arpad noted that the keyword doesn’t have a value —it’s the subparameter that holds the value. Also, clarification is needed if
C_comp* and C_comp are misused in here. The assumption here is that if [C Comp Corner] is present, it should override
everything else related to C_comp under [Model]. Alternately, you could split [C Comp Corner] pullup and C_comp_pullup the
[Model] keyword.

Radek replied that you could use both. Mike LaBonte agreed.

Bob stated that the intent is that the [Model] C_comps, all of them, would be overridden with [C Comp Corner]. Walter agreed
with this.

Mike asked whether only one part is overridden, per Radek?

Walter stated that a model-maker can always make a model unambiguous, or we can put in a table for the EDA vendors.

The group’s consensus was that any related change would not occur in IBIS 6.1.

Arpad suggested that this be taken up as a technical correction in the IBIS-ATM Task Group. He originally thought this would
occur in the Editorial Task Group. Radek replied that only technical problem is the tool is given the choice which C_comp to use,
by the specification. This needs to be clarified. Arpad accepted the AR to place the [C Comp Corner] issue on ATM agenda.
Michael Mirmak asked whether any other issues have been found in IBIS 6.1? Mike stated there were no known issues. Bob
stated that the final step upon approval is to place the approval date on it. Michael noted that this was already set in the draft

to September 11.

Bob moved to recommend the current draft of IBIS 6.1 for approval by the IBIS Open Forum. Radek seconded. The motion
carried without objection.

The team then briefly discussed the positioning of IBIS 6.1 in the IBIS Open Forum agenda. Mike will handle the final agenda
order.

Radek asked about ideal ground discussions. Should these take place in Interconnect or ATM?
Michael suggested ATM. The team was within a couple of months of the Interconnect BIRD being completed. Arpad suggested



Interconnect. Bob and Walter were encouraged to handle Terminal details offline, but the rest of the meeting was used to
discuss some related details.

For the moment, an Editorial Task Group meeting will be kept on the calendar for September 4. No other changes anticipated.



